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From: Bruner, Douglas
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 9:59 AM
To: Norman Hopkins
Cc: LevyCOL Resource
Subject: RE: FW: Draft NUREG - 1941

Mr. Hopkins, 
 
Binning the comments is the first step in the process.  The staff will separate the comments into respective 
categories (binning) and then draft responses to the comments.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
Doug Bruner 
 
From: Norman Hopkins [mailto:norman@amyhrf.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 9:52 AM 
To: Bruner, Douglas 
Subject: Re: FW: Draft NUREG - 1941 
 
Doug, I trust that "binning"  does not mean that you will merely  "bin it". Norm 
 
 
On 10/25/2010 12:51 PM, Bruner, Douglas wrote:  
Mr. Hopkins, 
 
I have received your email and will process it for binning. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
Doug Bruner 
  
  
From: Norman Hopkins [mailto:norman@amyhrf.org]  
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 10:48 AM 
To: Bruner, Douglas; Don Hambrick 
Subject: Draft NUREG - 1941 
  
The attached is a follow up to my recent  submission to NRC and USACE.  
 
It occurs to me that there may be a national security issue. When I have flown across China on a clear day you 
see roads running on the ridges with towns on the hill tops  each having their own large artificial utility water 
body. I am also reminded of Europe many years ago in WWII with each major town having its own  coke fired 
coal gas plant and underground piped distribution system. Having large monolithic electric power generation 
and grid systems exposed to today's cyber-terrorism doesn't make much sense to me. Hydrogen energy storage 
and PV systems  have begun to take on an appeal. 
 
Please acknowledge receipt. Kind regards, Norman 
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